

- **Kip Silverman** (17:53:36):  
Hey Kyle! Hey Teresa!
- **Kip Silverman** (17:53:53):  
Hi Barb and Open Signal!  
production: 🙌
- **Teresa/She, Her, Ella/Facilitator** (17:53:54):  
Hello
- **Teresa/She, Her, Ella/Facilitator** (17:54:34):  
Good to see you Kip and excited to know all the newer members.  
Kip S- Settlement & Policy Subcommittee: 🙌
- **Tia Palafox** (18:00:30):  
Long time no see Teresa!
- **Teresa/She, Her, Ella/Facilitator** (18:00:51):  
Hello Tia, great to see you.  
Tia Palafox: ❤️
- **Kristopher Taft (He/Him)** (18:03:02):  
Stephanie Howard wanted to be here, but is not feeling well this evening.  
Tia Palafox: ❤️
- **Kyle's Notetaker (Otter.ai)** (18:04:15):  
Hi, I'm an AI assistant helping Kyle take notes for this meeting. Follow along the transcript here: [https://otter.ai/u/DCvdLKBcnkKl2PW6EPmnE4vCD5c?utm\\_source=va\\_chat\\_link\\_1](https://otter.ai/u/DCvdLKBcnkKl2PW6EPmnE4vCD5c?utm_source=va_chat_link_1)  
You'll also be able to see screenshots of key moments, add highlights, comments, or action items to anything being said, and get an automatic summary after the meeting.
- **Tia Palafox** (18:05:11):  
Was that AI note taker just for Kyle?
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:06:51):  
For members of the public who are unaware, Kyle resigned from PCCEP this month but we are happy he is still able to join the meetings!  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️  
Veva Campeau: 👍  
Kip Silverman: ❤️
- **Kip Silverman** (18:08:48):  
Replying to "Was that AI note taker just for Kyle?":  
I think so
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:09:19):  
Thanks for being here Noel!  
Kip Silverman: ❤️

- **dan handelman he/him** (18:10:49):  
Community in the chat/
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:10:51):  
?  
Kip Silverman: 👍
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:11:12):  
Please!
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:11:23):  
Dan Handelman, he/him, Portland Copwatch
- **barb. she/her** (18:11:26):  
Hi everyone-Barb. Rainish ,she/her community and BHUAC member, follower of PCCEP since 2019  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️
- **Brody Sargent (He/Him)** (18:11:51):  
Brody Sargent (He/Him) Portland Police Bureau Interim Equity Manager
- **Barbara Portland Copwatch** (18:12:08):  
Barbara Bochinski Portland Copwatch
- **Debbie Aiona** (18:12:14):  
Debbie Aiona, she/her, League of Women Voters of Portland
- **Leslie | she/her** (18:12:49):  
Everyone made me hungry. 😊  
Going off camera for a bit to grab a bite as well.  
Tia Palafox: 👍  
Kip Silverman: 🍌
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (18:14:05):  
<https://www.portland.gov/pccep/documents/chief-days-follow-response-pcceps-veil-darkness-recommendation/download>
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (18:14:15):  
Replying to "Everyone made me hungry. 😊 Going off camera for a...":  
100%
- **Tia Palafox** (18:22:35):  
DaVante, you are cutting out a bit...
- **barb. she/her** (18:23:05):  
Dr Garretson is awesome....I hope you all are learning about the BHU, ECIT officers and crisis negotiation team  
Tia Palafox: ❤️

- **Tia Palafox** (18:23:42):  
Replying to "Dr Garretson is awesome....I hope you all are lear...":  
Yes, I agree
- **Tia Palafox** (18:24:58):  
That never happened. But I can check back too
- **Tia Palafox** (18:29:54):  
BRB
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:31:05):  
Tofu  
Odelia Zuckerman - PCCEP (she/her), barb. she/her: ?  
Kip Silverman: 😊  
Tia Palafox: 😊  
PCCEP Portland: 😊
- **Kyle's Notetaker (Otter.ai)** (18:33:33):  
You have reached the recording limit for your plan. To record longer meetings, explore other plans here: [https://otter.ai/pricing?utm\\_source=oa-chat](https://otter.ai/pricing?utm_source=oa-chat)
- **Conrad Hulen PCEEP (he/him)** (18:35:46):  
Agreed
- **Tia Palafox** (18:37:17):  
I always feel like I can voluntarily attend other's meetings & events.  
barb. she/her: 👍
- **Tia Palafox** (18:39:08):  
To me it is so important to hear from more community voice, to make sure we are representative of all...  
Veva Campeau, Babs V.: ❤️
- **Conrad Hulen PCEEP (he/him)** (18:46:20):  
I would ask the subcommittee to report their recommendation of focus to the full committee for consideration and consensus  
Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her, PCCEP Portland, Leslie | she/her: 👍  
Kerry Driver - PCCEP member: 👍
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:47:14):  
Replying to "I would ask the subcommittee to report their recom...":  
That's a great suggestion
- **Tia Palafox** (18:48:45):  
Yes, that is what we would be doing in the community.

- **Tia Palafox (18:50:57):**  
Replying to "Yes, that is what we would be doing in the communi...":  
In being out in the community, it is two fold. Educating & hearing their concerns.
- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her (18:53:18):**  
Being a clearinghouse!  
PCCEP Portland: ❤️
- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her (18:53:28):**  
Replying to "Being a clearinghouse!":  
To quote Kerry
- **Tia Palafox (18:55:00):**  
Community Engagement s.c. was created with Dori & new staff when we “deleted” Behavioral Health & Youth s.c.’s And it was created to do more of the outreach & events. Then we didn’t have the staffing. I also believe we are making changes now because we are getting new staff to help us soon.
- **Kip Silverman (18:56:20):**  
all of the above is part of it I think.
- **Noel Cuthair - PCCEP Member (18:57:29):**  
Can we see the slide of the task lists again
- **Noel Cuthair - PCCEP Member (18:57:46):**  
Please
- **Mark P. Smith, Independent Monitor (19:00:05):**  
Please pardon me, as I must drop off due to a prior commitment. On behalf of the Independent Court Appointed Monitoring Team, thank you again for the opportunity to attend and observe tonight’s important meeting.  
PCCEP Portland: ❤️  
Tia Palafox: 👍
- **Tia Palafox (19:01:20):**  
Number 2 - I am assuming those agencies are examples, since mental health orgs are not listed as well...
- **Kip Silverman (19:03:36):**  
it's been a super long complicated day too.
- **PCCEP Portland (19:03:58):**  
That's great Noel, thanks.
- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her (19:04:32):**  
Hopefully in the beginning we can dedicate time to full committee meetings about discussing the new structure and how its working.  
Kip Silverman: 👍

- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her** (19:04:39):  
Same with in Steering committee meetings  
Kip Silverman: 👍  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: 👍
- **DaVante Minnieweather-PCCEP** (19:08:39):  
Well said
- **Kip Silverman** (19:10:55):  
I feel that Teresa
- **Noel Cuthair - PCCEP Member** (19:11:00):  
Agreed
- **Tia Palafox** (19:12:26):  
I wanted to see if I could run again?
- **PCCEP Portland** (19:12:55):  
download
- **Kip Silverman** (19:13:37):  
I need to grab more water- listening tho
- **PCCEP Portland** (19:13:58):  
"Term duration is one year. No member may serve more than two years consecutively"
- **Tia Palafox** (19:16:16):  
I wanted to run for C. E., but if not maybe Full committee. But there are two running.
- **Tia Palafox** (19:17:44):  
I can be an alternate
- **Tia Palafox** (19:18:12):  
I can answer the 3 questions & be an alternate...
- **Tia Palafox** (19:18:39):  
It It is OK to not run.  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️
- **Kip Silverman** (19:18:52):  
I think the core is similar  
Tia Palafox: 👍  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: 👍
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (19:26:57):  
Holy Zoom bomb  
Tia Palafox: ❤️  
Kip Silverman: 😬

- **Tia Palafox** (19:27:12):  
OMG
- **Leslie | she/her** (19:28:05):  
That was definitely a first. 😊
- **Kip Silverman** (19:28:52):  
Grace under pressue
- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her** (20:29:51):  
That's a great idea
- **Kip Silverman** (20:31:31):  
It was an interesting meeting
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (20:32:21):  
Sharing an article about the shooting of Immanuel “Manny” Clark, an unarmed Black man, by the PPB: <https://www.opb.org/article/2024/12/10/portland-oregon-police-immanuel-clark-chris-sathoff-robbery-crime-investigation/>
- **PCCEP Admin** (20:32:43):  
eGov PDX - YouTube If anyone wants to watch City Council meetings, here is their YouTube where you can watch live and recorded sessions.  
Tia Palafox: 👍  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: 👍
- **PCCEP Admin** (20:34:00):  
Council Clerk | Portland.gov You can also check out schedules and council agendas here  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: 👍
- **Kip Silverman** (20:35:57):  
ty
- **Tia Palafox** (20:36:01):  
Hi and thank you Sameer!
- **dan handelman he/him** (20:36:07):  
What we know about nominating committee: Yume Delegato and Nate Holton from the Citizen Review Committee (chosen at the August public meeting of CRC) and Judith Mowry of the Office of Equity and Human Rights.  
Tia Palafox, Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️
- **PCCEP Portland** (20:36:50):  
For any PCCEP members or members of the public who may be unaware, Councilor Kanal is currently serving on City Council representing District 2.  
Kip Silverman: 🙌  
Tia Palafox: 🙌

- **Tia Palafox** (20:36:52):  
 Replying to "What we know about nominating committee: Yume Dele...":  
 Awesome! Meeting with Judith tomorrow
- **Odelia Zuckerman PCCEP she/her** (20:37:03):  
 I would also recommend watching yesterday's subcommittee meeting because there was a breakdown of the police budget  
 Kip Silverman: 🙌
- **Conrad Hulen PCEEP (he/him)** (20:37:09):  
 Thank you Councilor
- **Kip Silverman** (20:37:15):  
 Replying to "For any PCCEP members or members of the public who...":  
 my rep!
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (20:39:25):  
 April 7 at 6 pm
- **Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair** (20:39:34):  
 Monday, April 7 at 6 pm. Clinton Theater.
- **Tia Palafox** (20:39:51):  
 Replying to "Monday, April 7 at 6 pm. Clinton Theater.":  
 So good it is open to public.  
 Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️
- **Kip Silverman** (20:41:29):  
 already????! :)  
 Conrad Hulen PCEEP (he/him), Tia Palafox: 😂
- **Sameer Kanal** (20:41:48):  
 I'll also plug that I have a town hall that I imagine will have some focus on the issues discussed here today, especially in public comment, this Sunday March 2 from 1:30-3 pm at the Center for Equity and Inclusion (1801 NE Alberta).  
 (Light) refreshments provided!  
 Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: ❤️  
 Kip Silverman: ❤️
- **Tia Palafox** (20:41:58):  
 Replying to "already????! :)":  
 We got this  
 Kip Silverman: 😎
- **dan handelmann he/him** (20:42:09):  
 CRC probably meets that night from 5:30-6:30. But only HAS to meet 1x/quarter and met in January.

- **PCCEP Admin (20:42:10):**  
For anyone interested, the Labor and Workforce Development Council Meeting tomorrow, PPB will be part of a presentation discussing hiring and wellness  
Veva Campeau: ❤️  
Sameer Kanal: 👍
- **PCCEP Admin (20:42:36):**  
It's part of a larger conversation, but it's a good overview  
Ashley Schofield (she/her) PCCEP Co-Chair: 👍
- **dan handelman he/him (20:42:38):**  
<https://www.portland.gov/ipr/events/2025/3/5/citizen-review-committee-meeting>  
Noel Cuthair - PCCEP Member: 👍
- **Brody Sargent (He/Him) to Everyone (20:43:12):**  
Thank you everyone